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clientcare@munisoft.ca

MuniSoft

Municipal Software... and More

o

rand Ne

Options  Format Text  Review Help Q Tell me what you want to do

J =
Calib =11 - A s | Attach File
Past 5 AT o “'-L'( U Attach ltem~ !
e OB T U W-A.- === & = ress Checl )
: ¢ = Book MNames [ signature - +
Clipboard 1. Basic Text Names Include Tags &

RE: Brand MNew checklist - Interim Billing [NS)

L 23t S B T Bt @10t Tl 12 0 13 0 14 0 ]
Always encouraging to know MuniSoft clients like us so much that they want to take us along
with them when they move to a new office!

From: Ardan Hennessy

Sent: May 4, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Bob Butler <BButler@ munisoft.ca>

Subject: RE: Brand New checklist - Interim Billing (NS)

Oh no worries. | think next week should be fine for me.
| have been having a very busy week and | apologise if my notes are shorter than usual. ®

We got a quote out to another Alberta office today. This one is on . The CAQO used to

work at
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so that's how he knew of us.

Ardan Hennessy
Municipal Systems Consultant

Phone: 8006666864 or 613.634.4320
993 Princess Street, Suite 217a | Kingston, ON | K7L 1H3

clientcare@munisoft.ca | www MuniSoft.ca




